File 977066

Approved FagRelease 200fRRIHUH GACRPPY 8B04 00030014-2

29 March 1966
TO: NPIC/RO/5500 DATE
FROM: RO/P&DS/Code 05

SUBJECT: aAdd to Technicel Inventory Code 05

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following: Req. 5500-8545-66, Vo. 66-19832
Rec. 66-3101 | | 25X1

Compensating Eyepiece 15X modified for use with filar screw
micrometer eyepiece. #5560-P

25X1 les.@ |

Goniometer Eyeplece 15X # 5670

25X1 NGA Review Complete lea. 8
1 . ] . X
Please return signed copy(ies} of this receipt ! T AT0RE OF RECIEIENT
25X1 ., Approved For Releasell 2005/02/17 : CIA-RDP78B47 0636014-2
TE RECEIVED

FORM NO. 752 REPLACES FORM 36-66
i auG 58 WHICH MAY BE USED. (over) (33)



Approved For Redgase 2005/02/17 : CIA-RDP78B04770AQ91200030014-2
Berew Micrometer Eyepiece, 15X #5675

25X1 1 ea.

Approved For Release 2005/02/17 : CIA-RDP78B04770A001200030014-2
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'se 2005/02/17 : CIA-RDP78B047704%
SECRET

(When Filled In)

2 Approved For Re

. DATE .
REPLY REQUESTED 25 July 1966 |

X vES o LETTER: NO.' ‘
. , IAD/08S-17k/66
: * Chier » bevelcpment Br., P&DS FROM: ohier » Operations Support Staff, IAD
JATTN: ' :

SPEED LETTER

T0

25X1 SUBJ:  Tubes for Adaphing Byepleces to Dynazoom Micro}scopes

i. 48 you are probably aware, we have experlenced consilderable difficulty
in wmounting these tubes on our Dynazooms. All screw on with an undesirable
amount of’ effort - some worse than others. By a process of triel and error we
cxpect to be able to mount tubes on the 20 Dynazooms in our sgtock, since the
25X1 hange in their "thresd" specifications created an unwanted surplus of
exlsting tubes. We are concerned, however, that the next quantity of tubes

25X 1 to te wanufectured by (60 pairs for IAD) may also be ,
‘ difficult to install. . -

: |
: 2. It 1s requested that you insure close coordination between the P&DS and
25X1 | |in order to avoid & reoccurregce of the problem N
A outIined APOveLy, \

2TBNATUKRE

' L . DATE
REPLY © 7 " 29 July 1966

| N : .
!’ We discussed this problem on 27 July 1966 and also the problem
25XH . ol Fitting the :leyepieces iYito some of the adapters.

: . Cluse coordination wi:’ll continue between P&DS and |
25X1 | | and -you may be ‘assured that there will be no

recurrence of these difficulties. -

5X1
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35X1

SIGNATURE

RESPONDER'S FILE
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